Stewart & Paterson 1901 - ?

Stewart & Paterson was an architectural partnership formed in Glasgow, Scotland, in 1901 by George Andrew Paterson (1876-1934) and John Stewart (c.1869-1954).

Following the death of Paterson in 1934, Stewart continued to run the practice alone until his own death twenty years later. David Hally (1889-1963), Stewart's assistant, then carried on the business with the name unchanged for some years after that.

Stewart & Paterson had an office at 143 West Regent Street, Glasgow from 1901 to 1904 when they moved to Blythswood Square, Glasgow where they remained until the early 1950s

Worked in UK Works

For a chnological list of architectural projects by Stewart & Paterson from 1901 to 1953 see Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980. See also Historic Environment Scotland

Links

• Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980

http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect_full.php?id=202335

• Historic Environment Scotland

http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/hes/web/f?p=1505%3A200%3A%3A%3ANO%3ARP%

• Wikipedia - Balshagray Victoria Park Church

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Balshagray_Victoria_Park_Church